
Town of Riverhead 
200 Howell Avenue 

Riverhead, NY  11901 
 
 
 
 

TO: Supervisor Aguiar; Deputy Supervisor Higgins; Councilpersons Beyrodt 
Hubbard, Kern, Rothwell; Julie O’Neill, Deputy Town Clerk; Drew 
Dillingham, Town Engineer; Ken Testa, Deputy Town Engineer  

 
CC: Carol Delvecchio, Clerk’s Office; Shannon Clifford, Engineering  
 
FROM: Teresa Baldinucci, Purchasing Agent 
 
DATE:  January 12, 2022 
 
RE: Bid Opening Report for Street Light & Traffic Signal Maintenance/Repair 

Parts 
 
 
2 bids were received by the Town Clerk and opened on January 6, 2022 at 11am: 
 
Traffic Systems Inc. 
1 Corporate Dr, Suite 1 
Holtsville, NY 11742 
wteese@trafficsystemsinc.com 
 
City Energy Services 
80 Orville Dr, Suite 100 
Bohemia, NY 11716 
dkane@gmail.com 
 

 
Results of the bid opening are attached. All bids have been forwarded to the 
Engineering Department for review. 

Yvette Aguiar 
Supervisor 

Teresa Baldinucci
Purchasing Agent 

631-727-3200 Ext. 271 




















